
From: Bmno, Kenneth
Sent: 8/28/2013 9:25:58 AM

Yura, Jane (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1)To:

Cowsert Chapman, Christine
f/Q=PG&E/OTT=CORPOR ATE/CN=RECTPTENTS/CN=ECCAV iRedactedCc:

Redacted

Redacted Doll, Laura
(/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD); Malashenko, 
Elizaveta I. (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov); Chattcrjcc, Bishu 
(bishu.chatteqee@cpuc.ca.gov); Haine, Steven K. (steven.haine@cpuc.ca.gov); 
Parkes, Christopher (christopher.parkes@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bee:
Subject: RE: Meeting Materials for PG&E-SED meeting on Gas Safety Excellence and Risk 

Management

Jane - Thank you for having us. We were really impressed with the quality and progress of the risk 
program, R&D, and the Gas Safety Excellence (SMS) program. Please extend our thanks to the rest of 
the team as well. Well be in touch Re: Picarro - Thanks!

Kenneth Bruno

Supervisor - Risk Assessment Section

Safety and Enforcement Division

California Public Utilities Commission

kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.gov

(415) 703-5265

From: Yura, Jane [mailto:JKY1@pge.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2013 5:40 PM 
To: Rrnnn Konnoth 
0C: Redacted ; Cowsert Chapman, Christine;[Redacted_____
Subject: Meeting Materials for PG&E-SED meeting on Gas Safety Excellence and Risk Management
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Ken, thank you and your team for making the trip to San Ramon to hear about our Gas Safety 
Excellence approach to asset risk management. Please let us know if you have additional 
questions or need information; and if you would like a demonstration of Picarro, Laura Doll can 
help arrange it for you.

We look forward to giving you a briefing on our upcoming Gas Transmission and Storage rate 
case, which will provide a full and descriptive showing of our safety management system, and 
the risk mitigations that we will be proposing.

Jane
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